FW: RES 20-547.pdf

John R. Rupp <JRRupp@commonwealthproperties.com>
Fri 3/27/2020 3:59 PM

To: #Cl-StPaul_Ward1 <Ward1@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Xiong, Mai Chong (Cl-StPaul) <mai.chong.xiong@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Koziol, Kristin (CI-StPaul)
<kristin.koziol@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

FYI

From: Noecker, Rebecca (CI-StPaul) [mailto:Rebecca.Noecker@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 4:05 PM

To: John R. Rupp <JRRupp@commonwealthproperties.com>

Subject: RE: RES 20-547.pdf

Thanks John. | know the crisis has hit business owners particularly hard and I’'m urging DSl to suspend payments of all license
and penalty fees until the current crisis has passed. Please reach out to CM Thao on this issue as he will be the one making the

initial motion on this issue on April 1.

Best,
Rebecca

Rebecca Noecker | Saint Paul City Councilmember, Ward 2

15 West Kellogg Blvd — Suite 310B | Saint Paul, MN 55102
651.266.8622 | rebecca.noecker@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Stay connected to Ward 2! Sign up for quarterly e-newsletters or like us on Facebook.

From: John R. Rupp <JRRupp@commonwealthproperties.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Noecker, Rebecca (CI-StPaul) <Rebecca.Noecker@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Niziolek, Dan (CI-StPaul) <dan.niziolek@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Cervantes, Ricardo (CI-StPaul)
<ricardo.cervantes@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; erik.hudak@ci.stpul.mn.us; Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul) <stephen.ubl@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
John M. Miller <jmiller @ pfb-pa.com>

Subject: FW: RES 20-547.pdf

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Rebecca

A combination of outrageous & illegal city actions, this fee, and the virus add up to the Commodore having essentially
no chance of ever reopening.

Could you try to see if the other council members will delay indefinitely the payment of this fee until and if the
Commodore reopens and can pay it.?! .

| was looking at an appeal but the health crisis has consumed my attention. The Commode needs to pay its
employees, and not this obscenity — there is not money for both .

Thank you for any help you can give me.

John

From: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul) [mailto:therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 1:55 PM
To: John R. Rupp <JRRupp@commonwealthproperties.com>; 'jmiller@pfb-pa.com' <jmiller@pfb-pa.com>
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Cc: Niziolek, Dan (CI-StPaul) <dan.niziolek@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Cervantes, Ricardo (CI-StPaul)
<ricardo.cervantes@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Hudak, Eric (CI-StPaul) <Eric.Hudak@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RES 20-547.pdf

Mr. Miller —

A resolution suspending all licenses held by The Commodore for failure to pay the matrix penalty fine and fees imposed under
RES PH 20-12 is set before Council on April 1, 2020. If Mr. Rupp pays these fees before this date the resolution will be
withdrawn.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you — Therese

Therese Skarda
Assistant City Attorney
Office of the City Attorney
400 City Hall, 15 West Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651 266-8755

therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us

The Most Livable
City in Amerca

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America
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